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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 2046.3

March 20, 1981

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Thomas A. Thompson, President
Lima-Troy UAW-CAP
1440 Bellefontaine Avenue
Lima, Ohio 45804

Re: MUR 1347

Dear Mr. Thompson:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the al-
legations of your complaint dated November 17, 1980. The
Commission determined that on the basis of the information
provided in your complaint and information provided by the
Respondent, there is no reason to believe that Tom Ahl
AMC-Jeep, Inc. violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b, a provision of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the
"Act"). The evidence showed that Tom Ahl rather than Tom
Ahl AMC-Jeep, Inc. purchased the radio advertisement.

However, it appears that the radio broadcast did not
carry the required 2 U.S.C. § 441d disclaimer. Therefore,
on March , 1981, the Commission found reason to believe
that Tom Ahl violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d.

However, due to the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to take no further action in the
above referenced MUR.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the
file in the matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows
a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's
dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a

complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 4379(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

JIJHN WARREN McGARRY
Chairman



The Ft derl Eletion Comlission has reviewed the al-
leqation8 of your complaint dat ci NoverAber 17 ,SO, The
Cosission determined that on the basis of the Information
provided in your complaint and iforition provided by the

Qespndent there is no reaso i to belieVe th at Tom Ahi
A % C-Jee, Inc0 violatec Z US.C, S 441k, a provision of the
P!ct(,ra L:iectlot Cawpain JFct of 1971, as 4rtendedi (the
"Act'). Tie evidence showed that 71 o Abl rsthtr than n
A l 1 CjiCJeepJ, in, , urchas.d the racio %dveratisemnt.

however, it appears that the radio broadcast &id not
carry the recuired 2 UE C. i 441d disclaiur. Therefore,
on Nareb , Ie the Comissiom fountd reason to believe
that Tow0 Ahl violated 2 U.$.C, 9 44,0.

Loever, due to the clrcuuif;ta-ex. of this matter, the
Coniixrion han deterMined to take no further action in the
above rterenced iUR.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the
tie in the r:otter. The feoeA'al Election Cavtpdaign Act allcsw
a coro-v l ixant to seek judicial review of the Coiission's
diaissal cf thi action, Eee 2 U.L.C. S 437T(a)(8).

Should additional inforation come to your attention vtsici,
you believe etablishes f violation of the Act, you z~ay file Z*
col;lent p,.ursuant to the vcquirereltnts set forth in 2 U.S.C.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20463

March 20, 1981

CFRTIFIED MAIL
PLTU1F1. RECEIPT REQUESTED

Jerry M. Johnson
11unt, Moritz and Johnson
Attorneys at Law
400 West North Street
Lima, Ohio 45801

Re: MUR 1347

Dear Mr. Johnson:

On November 19, 1980, the Commission notified you of a
corplaint alleging that Tom Ahl and Tom Ahl AIC-Jeep, Inc.,
had violated certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on March 16, 1981, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of 2 U.S.C. § 441b was committed by Tom Ahl AMC-Jeep, Inc.

However, on March 16, 1981, the Commission found reason
to believe that Tom Ahl had violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d, a pro-
vision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (the "Act") in connection with the above referenced
MUR.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to take no further action and close
its file. This matter will become a part of the public record
within thirty days. Should you wish to submit any materials
to appear on the public record, please do so within 10 days.

The Commission reminds you that Mr. Ahl's failure to
include the proper Oisclaimer on the broadcast communication
(the purchaser's name and whether the communication is auth-
orized by any candidate or candidate's committee) appears
to be a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441d and he should take steps
to ensure that this activity does not occur in the future.



Jerry M. Johnson
Page Two

If you have any questions regardinq MUP 1347, please
direct them to Randal Rucker, the staff member assigned
to this matter, at (202)523-4039.

h ARREN McGAPRY
Chairman



Jerry m. JOhnson
Hunt, Noe, ,hiti a 3ohnoon
Attorneys at Law
400 Vvest North Street
Lim~a, Ohio 45801

lie: OURI 1347

U E- zir Mr. Jiohnson:.

(in aovegiber 1, 1980, the Comission notif -ed you of a,
Complaint aileginQ that Tom Ahi and To m al Ai -Je e, pinc gn
had violated certain sections of the Feder I Election Campag
Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on March , 1981, dletermined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of 2 U.S.C. S 441b was committed by Tom Ahi AMC-Jeep, Inc.

however, on March , 1981, the Commission found reason
to believe that Tom Ahl had violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d, a pro-
vision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (the "Act") in connection with the above referenced

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to take no further action and close
its tile. This matter will become a part of the public record
within thirty days. Should you wish to submit any materials
to appear on the public record, please do so within 10 days.

The Comraission reminds you that Mr. Ahl's failure to
include the proper disclaimer on the broadcast communication
(the purchaser's name and whether tbe communication is auth-
orized by any candidate or candidate's committee) appears
to be a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441d and he should take steps
to .nusre that this activity does not occur in the future.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Tom Ahl AMC-Jeep, Inc.
Tom Ahl

MUR 1347

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 16, 1981

1981, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions regarding MUR 1347:

1. Find NO REASON TO BELIEVE that
Tom Ahl AMC-Jeep, Inc. violated
2 U.S.C. § 441b.

2. Find REASON TO BELIEVE that
Tom Ahl violated 2 U.S.C.
S 441d, but take no further
action.

3. Approve and authorize the sending
of the letters as attached to the
First General Counsel's Report
dated March 11, 1981.

4. CLOSE THE FILE.

Attest:

Ai4~2xv,
Date Marjorie W. Emmlnons

retary to the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 3-11-81, 5:02
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 3-12-81, 11:00

.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
ANASHINGTON, DC 20463

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEELE

MARJORIE W. EMMONS

MARCH 16, 1981

COMMENTS - MUR 1347

Attached is a copy of Commissioner Aikens'

vote sheet with conments regarding MUR 1347.

ATTACHMENT:
Copy of Vote Sheet
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Date and Time Transmitted: THURSDAY, 3-1.2-81
11 : 00

Commissione. _IcGARRY, :UKENS, TIERNAN, THOMSON, RETCHE, HARRIS

RETURN TO O.TFICE OF COPMfISSION SECRETARY BY: MONDAY, 3-16-81

MUR No. 1347 -. First General Counsel's Report dat:ed 3-11-8i

SI app ov!, the reromnendation

) I object to the recoinrmendation

COMMENTS:

Date: I _ , Signature:

is D ]r'"m "0'L T, T7UIE AND ASLSJ '' 7..... ....... . .... . ... AN T .... S- T ET XMI D DATED.
..... .O ... S. TO TT' OFFICE OF THE

,.',r - ...... ECRETApV ,0 LAT'R THAN4 TYIF DA.2E A-ND T!E SHOWII
\BO" :
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
S F.i-I NGTON, D C 2046B

MEMORJANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE 1

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS

DATE: MARCH 16, 1981

SUBJECT: COMMENTS - MUR 1347

Attached is a copy of Commissioner McGarry's

vote sheet with comments regarding MUR 1347.

ATTACHMENT:
Copy of Vote Sheet
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Date and Time Transmitted: THURSDAY, 3-12-81
1.1:00

Commissione! T,.GARRY, AIKENS, TIFRNA:I, THOMSO,1, RIPC'.THE, HARRIS

RETURN TO 0 FC(E OF COIHISSION SECRETARY BY: MONDAY, 3-16-81
1.-TO

MUR No. 1347 -- FirsP General Counsel's Report dated 3-11-81

(v) I appr',-ve the recommendation

( ) I objrct '. the ocomrnendation

COMMENTS:

. . lee

Date: S'. A :., Si nature:

A DrF7IITT_. VOTP IS "D-'rIE) AND AL T -,SFETS SIiNTJ,,T AND DATED.
PLEASE. REtTUR. ONLY T'4 VOTE "rTr .TST To TIT' OFFICE OP THE
(iMTOS"ITTO'l, TS;CRETA, T) TAT;"R T.HAN T.P DAT AND TIME SHOWN
ABOV2.



March 11, 1981

MEMORANDUI4 TO: Marjorie W. Emmons

FROM: Elissa T. Carr

SUBJECT: MUR 1347

Please have the attached First GC Report distributed

to the Commission on a 48 hour tally basis. Thank you.
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DAlIIT LA.I N L V

BY OGCNov. 19, 1980

R. Rucker

Thomas A. Thompson, President Lima-Troy Area
UAW-CAP Council

Tom Ahl AMC-Jeep, Inc., Tom Ahl

2 U.S.C. §441b, 441d

'Y~ ~ I n/a

Complainant, Thomas A. Thompson, filed a complaint with the Commission on
November 19, 1980. Thompson alleges that Tom Ahl AMC Jeep, Inc., a
corporation, paid for a radio advertisement advocating the election of
Ronald Reagan. The complaint also states that the communication did not
carry the required 2 U.S.C. §441d disclaimer.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The allegations of Thompson's November 19, 1980 complaint (Attachment I)
stem from a November 3, 1980 radio advertisement advocating the election
of Ronald Reagan. The complainant believes, but is not certain, that the
WIMA AM Radio advertisement was paid for and authorized by Tom Ahl AMC-
Jeep, Inc. This local corporation, doing business as an auto dealership
in Lima, Ohio,has an advertising budget with WIMA radio. The complainant
feels that the ad was paid for from the corporate funds of the advertising
budget although he does "not know that to be a fact."

The radio broadcast had a voice identifying itself as Tom Ahl advocating
the election of Reagan and accentuating the economic decline of the auto
industry under the Carter administration. The radio statement carried
no disclaimer that it was paid for or authorized by any candidate or
political committee.

On December 15, 1980, the Commission received a letter from Tom Ahl
in which he stated that he was being represented by Jerry M. Johnson of
the law firm Hunt, Moritz and Johnson (Attachmernt II). Also, On December 15,
1980, the Commission received a reply to the allegations from counsel
Johnson. (Attachment III).



MUI? 1347
Paq( (2)

Counsel fo, Mr. Ahl sets forth facts contradictory to the allegations
and/or assimitions of the complainant. First, the WIMA radio advert-
isement wa:t p.aid by Tom Ahl. Second, the statement for the cost was
mailed to iespondent's personal residence. Third, and most important,
payment of the advertisement came from respondent's personal account
and not from corporate assets. To verify these facts, counsel enclosed
a copy of the statement of the advertisement cost and a copy of Tom Ahl's
personal check discharging his debt of the WIMA Radio advertisement.

An examination of the WIMA radio statement reveals a total cost of $52.00
for the four-time aired political advertisement. An examination of the
check submitted by counsel indicates that it was made out to WIMA Radio
AM for the amount of fifty-two dollars and drawn on the personal account
of Tom Ahl.

Based on the evidence discussed above, the office of General Counsel
recommends that there is no reason to believe that Tom Ahl AMC-Jeep, Inc.
violated 2 U.S.C. §441b.

Since the contribution by Tom Ahl is an independent expenditure pursuat
to 2 U.S.C. §431(17), a brief discussion pertaining to any reporting
ramifications is necessary. The Act sets out the standards for reportinli
by persons other than political committees who make independent
expenditures. 2 U.S.C. §434(c) states in relevant part:

(1) Every person.. .who makes independent expenditures
in an aggregate amount or value in excess of $250
during a calendar year shall file a statement... See
also: 11 C.F.R. §109.2(a)

Since Mr. Ahl has not exceeded the $250 aggregate amount, he is not
required to file a report of independent expenditures with the Commission.

The evidence indicates, however, that Mr. Ahl failed to place a disclaimer
on the broadcast communication. 2 U.S.C. §441d states that a person
advocating the election or defeat of a clearly identified candidate through
any broadcasting station should clearly state the name of the person
purchasing the communication and whether the advertisement is authorized
by any candidate or candidate's committee.

It appears that no such disclaimer appeared on the radio broadcast. Therefore,
the Office of General Counsel recommends that the Commission find reason
to believe that Mr. Ahl violated 2 U.S.C. §441d. However, because the
expenditure of fifty two dollars for the broadcast was so minimal and
because of the limited extent that the broadcast was aired, the Office
of General Counsel recommends that the Commission take no further action
with regard to this violation.

I



MUI 1347
Page (3)

Recommendations

1. Find no reason to believe that Tom Ahl AMC-Jeep, Inc.
violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b.

2. Find reason to believe that Tom Ahl vio]ated 2 U.S.C.
§ 441d, but take no further action.

3. Approve and authorize the sending of the attached
letters.

4. Close the file

Attachments:
1. Copy of Complaint
2. Letter Authorizing Counsel
3. Respondents' Response
4. Notification Letter
5. Acknowledgement Letter
6. Proposed Letter to Complainant
7. Proposed Letter to Respondents
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. Lima-Troy UA W-CAP "e-

1440 Bellefontaine Ave.Lima, Ohio 45804

IRA I~ Ph. 419 -222.-8961

November 17, 1980 :_,

. -.

Federal Election Coinyd ssion
1325 K. Street N.W.
Washington, D.C.
20463 C,

Dear Election Conuission,

I am writing to register a complaint of what I believe
to be a violation of the Federal Election Law. The incident
which promnpts this complaint was a radio advertisement which
I heard on WIMA-AM Radio in Lima, Ohio. The ad was played
on, (or about), Monday, Novmber 3, 1980.

The radio ad was advocating the election of Ronald Reagan...
it did not carry the usual disclaimer, but I have reason to
believe that it was paid for and authorized by a local corporation
doing business as Tom Ahl AMC-Jeeb, (an auto dealership).

Followirig is a statement of facts, (as best as I can recall).
I do hereby swear that this statement is a true representation
oJ the ad, (to the best of my memory):

On or aiout Monday, November 3, while driving home from
work between 5:30 P.M. and 6:00 P.M., I was listening to local
news, weather arid sports on WIMA-AM on my car radio. During
a commLercial break which came during the weather broadcast,
(I believe), a voice came on and identified himself asLlm Ah-
the general nature cf his statemeat I will attempt to reconstruct:
this is not actual quotes but only my recollection of the gist
of Mr. Ahl's radio statement.

----This is Ton Ahl of Ahl AMC-Jeep, and I would like to
urqe everyone listening to this message to go out tomorrow,
(or election day), and vote for Ronald Reagan. Jimmy Carter
has made a shambles of the American economy and must be
tursied out of off"ce.

When Carter was elected four years ago, the automobile
business was good - x-number of cars were being sold in
Allen County each week. The consumer could buy a new
American made vehicle for as low as - x-number $. We all
know what has happened to those prices during Carter's term.
American conswumers cannot afford four more years of Jimmy Carter.

Attachment I



page 2.... Itr 11/17/80
Federal -Plection Commission

So go out and (o yoursclf a favor and let's elect
Ronald Reagal president afid get the economy moving again.

Ahl AMC-Jeep looks forward to doing business with
you during the much brighter years of the Reagan adinis-
tration.----

I reopeat that the statemenL above is not actual quotes,
but it does, to the best of my ability to recall, represent
the substance of the political ad.

(" I suspect: that the ad was paid for by corporate funds
)controlled by Mr. Ahl as part of his regular advertising
b/d~et with WIMA radio. I do not know that to be a fact.
The ad carr-ied no disclaimer that it was paid or authorized
by any political or campaign authority.

I would like to have the incident properly investigated
by the Commission and proper action taken as presc-2'.bed by
law.

If you have any questions or need fuirther information,
I will be happy to co-operate.

Sincerely yours,

ST''/rs Thomas A. ThoInpson, President
Lima-Troy Area UAW-CAP Council

Sworn to and subscrib-d in my presence this /7 4- day of
__ 19,,,,..

.. . . . ' .... ..

,.,~~~~~~ ~~~ "99:'Z "-Ii k.:r 
,

..ii

Attachment I



December 3, 1980

Mr. KenneLh Gross
Associate Ceiiceral Council
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 1347

Dear Mr. Gross,

Please be advised that I am in receipt of your
correspondence of November 24, 1980 concerning a
complaint alleging violation of certain sections of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971.

Please note that from this date I will be rep-

resented with counsel by Jerry M. Johnson, located
at 400 W. North Street, Lima, Ohi.o 45801, Telephone:
(419) 222-1040.

I further recuest that any future notifications
and communications be sent-directly to Mr. Johnson's
office and that all further comimunication by me will
be through my said counsel.

Sincerely, j

,/7 .

Thomas A. Ahl

~Q :.3

Attachment II



HUNT, MORITZ AND JOHNSON
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

JAMI.S 1. HUNT 400 WEST NORTH STREET
LAI(Y G. MOl1 - PHONE 222.1040

ji kIlY M. JO1NN LIMA. OHIO 45801 AREA COOL 410

December 6, 1980

Mr. Kenneth Gross
Associate General Council
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 1347

Dear Mr. Gross:

Please be advised that Tom Ahl has retained our office
concerning the complaint alleged with your office concerning
possible violation of the Federal. Election Campaign Act of 1971.

It is my understanding that the alleged violation was the
result of an advertisement on a local radio station encouraging
voters to vote for Ronald Reagan. It is further my understanding
that i.f there is any violation in the Campaicn Act of 1971, it
would be oilv a result trom a corporation using its assets to 1una
a PoLitical advertisement.

Let me assure the Commission that no such funds, assets, or
property of the corporation was used in purchasing the politicalr advertisement. It was carried out by an individual who has strong

convictions and wished to have them expressed over radio. nA
expenditures for this advertisement wereniidpersonall by
the individual, Tom Ahl. Tthstattemecnt for the cost of the adver-
ti sement was sent to Mr. Ah] 's persona I residence and not the
business a-Yiess. Further, payment of the advertisement came
fl-TMr._Ahl sper sonal account and not from any corporation assets.
To further substantiate this statement, please rind enclosed a
copy of the statcnent mailed to Mr. Ahl by the radio station
indicatiriq the amount due for the adverti.sement'in question
together h-ih--tis in whici-We--- aaveris nnLs rired on

a _0-. Also, pl.ease find enclosed 1 o6y 6-f -. r. Ah-1 s persona---
check mud e payble Lo WIMA Radio Station for the cost- -hepaid

As the enclosures indicate the advertisement was strictly conducted
by Mr. Ahli personally, and it is my understanding of the law that
an individual has the right to express his own personal ideas in

Attachment III
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December 6, 1980

r1he nanner he may choose. I.would certainly hope that the rule.
and regulations -of -the Federal Election Commission has not

reached the point of denying an individual freedom to express
his own political beliefs.

Hopefully this is sufficient information for this matter to be L
terminated. If you need any further information or notification,
please feel free to contact the undersigned. )

Sincerel

erN. Johnsona /C

J.Jr: jac

enclosures

Attachment III
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, FEDERAL ELECTION COMiVMISSION

- . WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

November 24, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Tom Ah!
Ahl ?,M,!C-Jeep
617 Kincr Avenue
Lirna, Ohio 45305

Re: MUR 1347

Dear Mr. Ahl:

This letter is to notify you that on November 19, 1980,
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of
this complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
1347. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against your Committee
in connection with this matter. Your respcnse must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.

Attachment IV
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If you have any questions, please contact Randal Rucker,
Hlie staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4039. For
yOur information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure

1. Complaint
2. Procedures

Attachment IV



FEDFRAL. ELUCTION COMMISSION
'VA'VsHINC WN. 0 C 20)163

November 24, 1980

CPVTIFT 3ED MAIL
-E'URN RVCETPT REUI:0UESTED

Thomas A. Thompson, President
Limna-Thoy Area UAW-CAP Council
1440 Be!]efontaine Avenue
Lima, Ohio 45804

Dear Mr. Thompson:

This letLer is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of November 17, 1980, against Tom Ahi which alleges violations
of the Federal Election Campaign laws. A staff member hcis been
assiLqned to analyze your allegations. The respondent will be
notified of this complaint within 5 days and a recommendation
to tic Federal Election Conmission as to how this matter should
be initiel!' hcandled will be made 15 days after the respondent's
notifi cation. You will be notified as soon as the Commission
takes final action on your complaint. Should you have or receive
any acdiiLional information in this matter, please forward it to
this office. For your information, we have attached a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

/Kenneth A. Gross'
Associate General Counsel

Enclosche V

Attachment V
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Thomas A. 'hompson, Presidicnt
Lima-Troy UAV -CiW
1440 bellefontaine Avenue
rLima, Ohio 45804

Pe: M.UR 1347

Dear Mr. Thompson:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the al-
legations of your complaint dated November 17, 1980. The
Commission determined that on the ba.is of the information
provided in your complaint and information provided by the
Respondent, there is no reason to beleive that Tom Ahi
Ai C-Jeep, Inc. violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b, a provision of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the
"Act"). The evidence showed that Tom Ahl rather than Tom
Al APIC-ocep, Inc. purchased the radio advertisement.

Fowaever, it appears that the radio broadcast did not
carry the required 2 U.S.C. § 441d disclaimer. Therefore,
on M4arch , 1981, the Commission found reason to believe
that Tom Ahl violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d.

However, due to the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to take no further action in the
above referenced MUR.

Accordinq ly, the Commission has decided to close the
file in the matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows
a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's
dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 4 3 7g(a)(C).

Should additional information come to your attention which

you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.

437,fla)(1) and I] C.F.R. § i1.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel



Hi ID[ RAI ELECTION COMMISSION
"'A',I 1N(1 N, I) C 20-160

C LP T FI ED MAIL,
RETURN RECEI.tI' REQUESTED

Jerry fK'. Johnson
L unt, Moritz and Johnson
Attorneys at Law
400 ¢est North Street
Lima, Ohio 45801

Re: MUR 1347

DuaL- tir. Johnson:

On N'ovcmber 19, 1980, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleginq that Tom Ahl and Tom Ahl ANC-Jeep, Inc.,
had violatecd certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of. 11971, as aimlendea.

The Commission, on March , 1981, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
ot 2 U.S.C. § 441b was committed by Tom Ahl AMC-Jeep, Inc.

However, on March , 1981, the Commission found reason
to believe that Tom Ahl had violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441d, a pro-
vision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (the "Act") in connection with the above referenced
IUR.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Coimission has determined to take no further action and close
its Lile. This matter will become a part of the public record
withiin thirty days. Should you wish to submit any materials
to aippear on the public record, please do so within 10 days.

ltie Commission reminds you that Mr. Ahl's failure to
include the proper disclaimer on the broadcast communication
(the purchaser's name and whether the communication is auth-
crizei Ly any candidate or candidate's committee) appears
to be a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441d and he should take steps
to inusr2 that this activity does not occur in the future.



jc[ry M. Johnson
1'aqc(^j TWO

If you have any questions regarding MUR 1347, please
direct them to Randal Rucker, the staff member assigned
to this matter, at (202)523-4039.

Sincerely,

Char's N,". Steele
Gcncra] Counsel



December 3, 1980

Mr. Kenneth Gross
Associate General Council
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 1347

Dear Mr. Gross,

Please be advised that I am in receipt of your

correspondence of November 24, 1980 concerning a
complaint alleging violation of certain sections of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971.

Please note that from this date I will be rep-
resented with counsel by Jerry M. Johnson, located
at 400 W. North Street, Lima, Ohio 45801, Telephone:
(419) 222-1040.

I further request that any future notifications
and communications be sent directly to Mr. Johnson's
office and that all further communication by me will
be through my said counsel.

Sincerely,

Thomas A. Ahi

r

i~L~Ib'PIZ: Ii



HUNT, MORITZ AND JOHNSON
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

JAMr'I I. HUNT 400 WEST NORTH STREET
LA~lly G. MORITZ PHONE 222-1040
jrritY M. JOHNSON LIMA, OHIO 45801 AREA CODE 410

December 6, 1980

Mr. Kenneth Gross
Associate General Council
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 1347

Dear Mr. Gross:

Please be advised that Tom Ahi has retained our office
concerning the complaint alleged with your office concerning
possible violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971.

It is my understanding that the alleged violation was the
result of an advertisement on a local radio station encouraging
voters to vote for Ronald Reagan. It is further my understandinq
that if there is any violation in the Campaign Act of 1971, it
would be only a result from a corporation using its assets to fund
a political advertisement.

Let me assure the Commission that no such funds, assets, or
property of the corporation was used in purchasing the political
advertisement. It was carried out by an individual who has strong
convictions and wished to have them expressed over radio. Any
expenditures for this advertisement were paid personally by
the individual, Tom Ahl. The statement for the cost of the adver-
tisement was sent to Mr. Ahl's personal residence and not the
business address. Further, payment of the advertisement came
from Mr. Ahl's personal account and not from any corporation assets.
To further substantiate this statement, please find enclosed a
copy of the statement mailed to Mr. Ahl by the radio station
indicating the amount due for the advertisement in question
together with the times in which the advertisements were aired on
radio. Also, please find enclosed a copy of MIr. Ahl's personal
check made payable to WIMA Radio Station for the cost of the paid
advertisement.

As the enclosures indicate the advertisement was strictly conducted
by Mr. Ahl personally, and it is my understanding of the law that
an individual has the right to express his own personal ideas in



Page 2
December 6, 1980

the manner he may choose. I would certainly hope that the rules
and regulations of the Federal Election Commission has not
reached the point of denying an individual freedom to express
his own political beliefs.

Hopefully this is sufficient information for this matter to be
terminated. If you need any further information or notification,
please feel free to contact the undersigned.

Sincerel

e/ry /Johnson

JMJ: jac

enclosures
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HUNT, MORITZ AND JOHNSCl iC_ ic " c
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

400 WEST NORTH STREET i
LIMA, OHIO 45801

Mr. Kenneth Gross
Associate General Council
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

REQJEST REU WITHIN 5 DAYS

No. f.% ' ,
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MEMORANDUM

TO: ELISSA GARR

FROM: RANDAL RUCKER

SUBJECT: NAME AND RESPONDENT IN MUR 1347

The name and address of the respondent in MUR 1347 follow:

Mr. Tom Ahl
Ahl AMC-Jeep
617 King Avenue
Lima, Ohio 45805

_ Y7K-

_N M



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGIO\, DC 20463

November 24, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Tom Ah!
Ahl AMC-Jeep
617 Kinr, Avenue
Lima, Ohio 45305

Re: MUR 1347

Dear Mr. Ahl:

This letter is to notify you that on November 19, 1980,
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of
this complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
1347. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against your Committee
in connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.

I



Letter to: Tom A*Page Two

If you have any questions, please contact Randal Rucker,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4039. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gros
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure

1. Complaint
2. Procedures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
S fASHINGT ON. DC 204t)3

November 24, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Thomas A. Thompson, President
Lima-Troy Area UAW-CAP Council
1440 Bellefontaine Avenue
Lima, Ohio 45804

Dear Mr. Thompson:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of November 17, 1980, against Tom Ahl which alleges violations
of the Federal Election Campaign laws. A staff member has been
assigned to analyze your allegations. The respondent will be
notified of this complaint within 5 days and a recommendation
to the Federal Election Commission as to how this matter should
be initially handled will be made 15 days after the respondent's
notification. You will be notified as soon as the Commission
takes final action on your complaint. Should you have or receive
any additional information in this matter, please forward it to
this office. For your information, we have attached a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

, Steele
ounsel

Gross /
4 e i General Counsel
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Lima - Troy UAW - CAP
1440 Bellefontaine Ave.

Lima, Ohio 45804
Ph. 419-222-8961

UAW November 17, 1980 c,

Federal Election Commission
1325 K. Street N.W. U
Washington, D.C. .
20463

Dear Election Commission,

I am writing to register a complaint of what I believe
to be a violation of the Federal Election Law. The incident
which prompts this complaint was a radio advertisement which
I heard on WIMA-AM Radio in Lima, Ohio. The ad was played
on, (or about), Monday, November 3, 1980.

The radio ad was advocating the election of Ronald Reagan...
it did not carry the usual disclaimer, but I have reason to
believe that it was paid for and authorized by a local corporation
doing business as Tom Ahl AMC-Jeep, (an auto dealership).

Following is a statement of facts, (as best as I can recall).
I do hereby swear that this statement is a true representation
of the ad, (to the best of my memory):

On or about Monday, November 3, while driving home from
work between 5:30 P.M. and 6:00 P.M., I was listening to local
news, weather and sports on WIMA-AM on my car radio. During
a commercial break which came during the weather broadcast,
(I believe), a voice came on and identified himself as Tom Ahl -
the general nature of his statement I will attempt to reconstruct7
this is not actual quotes but only my recollection of the gist
of Mr. Ahl's radio statement.

---- This is Tom Ahl of Ahl AMC-Jeep, and I would like to
urge everyone listening to this message to go out tomorrow,
(or election day), and vote for Ronald Reagan. Jimmy Carter
has made a shambles of the American economy and must be
turned out of office.

When Carter was elected four years ago, the automobile
business was good - x-number of cars were being sold in
Allen County each week. The consumer could buy a new
American made vehicle for as low as - x-numberS. We all
know what has happened to those prices during Carter's term.
American consumers cannot afford four more years of Jimmy Car
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Federal Election Commission

So go out and do yourself a favor and let's elect
Ronald Reagan president and get the economy moving again.

Ahl AMC-Jeep looks forward to doing business with
you during the much brighter years of the Reagan adminis-
tration.----

I repeat that the statement above is not actual quotes,
but it does, to the best of my ability to recall, represent
the substance of the political ad.

I suspect that the ad was paid for by corporate funds
controlled by Mr. Ahl as part of his regular advertising
budget with WIMA radio. I do not know that to be a fact.
The ad carried no disclaimer that it was paid or authorized
by any political or campaign authority.

I would like to have the incident properly investigated
by the Commission and proper action taken as prescribed by
law.

If you have any questions or need further information,
I will be happy to co-operate.

Since ely yours,

TT/rs Thomas A. Thompson, President
Lima-Troy Area UAW-CAP Council

Sworn to and subscribed in my presence this day of

2L 2.... J19 .
E "f L ,,>X/
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. LIMA-TROY AREA UAW CAP COUNCIL
1440 BELLEFONTAINE AVENUE
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Federal Election Commission
1325 K. Street N.Wo
Washington, D.C. 20463
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